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Dr. Robley L. ivans

Departaoent of i‘hysics

4assachusstts nntitute of
Technclogy

Cambridge, linssachugsetts

Dear 3ob:
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Jetoher 20, 1993

o

BEST COPY AVAILABLE

L sppruciate your sandiing several copies of your Septemter report

directly to ua,

I'n atidl not cartain what happens to the copies

which the Operations Uffice should forward.

I have read the raport with much interest, and bellieve that L now
have a better appreciastion cf the difficulidss involved in deter-
mining low bedy-burdens of radium.

+na note wiich caught ny fancy is the atatement that papers on

calcium metiabolism in humans are in preparation,

¥ould you be

30 kind as to fwrnish us with manuscripts of theso papers in

agvance of publicatdon?

43 you know, we almo hsve an interest

in strontium metabolism which is bulieved by some to run parallel

with calcium metabolism.

Are your expariments such that this
.. idea might bo testad-~—perhaps nct in humans but in aninecls?

This

i3 not to sugrest a2 mnjor project in the subject, hut more to ask

yeur thouights on the natter,

#ith vest regarda.
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Yours very truly,

#alter . Claus, Chief
Biophysics Bransh
Division of Ziclogy and Medicine
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